

YORK
OCT
14

FREE

Robt. Fairbairn, Esq.
P.M.
Darlington

General A/c.
Robert Fairbairn, Esq.

To Messrs. Mackenzie, &c.

To transfer the account with him £4.17.0
To the Colonial Ledger with per 1.0.0
one year audit, per 18.1833 }
£5.17.0

By bank, Oct 17. 1833 £5.0.0
By clearance for books 17.0
with cash remittance 15.17.0

Dear Sir / I enclose you my last thanks

for your reasonable remittance. When
examining your A/c. you will see that
the ledger with was £3.0.0 to you and up to
July 1832. I have added it above, up to July
18. 1833, and added the odd 17/ in Cash,
with the books you had in credit account
remittance. I enclose that it is your
remittance

King, Rt. Hon William Lyon Mackenzie (MG
26 J 7 volume 21) William Lyon Mackenzie
- Correspondence n.d.

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

00134